S INVOICE 1335

419 3rd Ave W
Seattle, WA 98119
United States

PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION

Snohomish Health District
Mark Beatty

Invoice # 1335
Invoice Date 03/27/2019
Invoice Due 07/25/2019
Amount Due $ 60.00
Transactions
Description Amount
Membership Renewal - Regular (through July 26, 2020) $ 60.00
Total Amount $ 60.00
Amount Paid -$ 0.00

Amount Due $ 60.00




Linda Carl

[ e e A A S 32 = —— =IT, — =x=]
From: wspha@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of WSPHA <wspha@memberclicks-mail.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:04 AM

To: Linda Carl

Subject: WSPHA Membership Needs Renewal

Attachments: invoice.pdf

Mark,

We would like to take the opportunity to thank you for being a WSPHA member. As a non-profit organization,
your involvement and contribution make it possible for us to promote public health across Washington.

Your membership expires on 07/26/2019. We hope that you will remain a part of our community by renewing
your membership. Simply pay the attached invoice to renew your current membership type: Regular. If you
need to update your membership type, please go here.

Your Username is: lcarl@snohd.org
Click here if you need to reset your password.
As a member your benefits include:

» Join a diverse community of peers working to improve health and safety in all communities across
Washington.

» Exchange innovative ideas and build partnerships for public health.

e Gain access to affordable and timely professional development opportunities.

e Participate with WSPHA to establish a common position on critical policy issues.

» Amplify your voice in advocating for critical public health issues.

» Attend the annual Public Health Legislative Education Day in Olympia.

» Receive a 20% discount on registration for the Annual Conference.

» Exercise your voting rights at the Annual Business Meeting. This includes the right to vote on the slate
of candidates and adoption of policy resolutions.

» Opportunity to participate in WSPHA’s committee work.

» Access infographics created by WSPHA and the Public Health Roundtable.

o Share your public health success stories through WSPHA’s social media avenues.

o Learn about upcoming public health events across the state.

o Career networking opportunities with Washington’s public health community.

Your financial contributions truly are vital to our existence, but so is your membership - just knowing that you
support what we are doing keeps us going. If you choose not to renew your membership, please take a moment
to let us know why. We really want to know so that we can be better.

Washington State Public Health Association
419 3rd Ave W

Seattle, WA 98119

info@wspha.org

206-454-9453

www.wspha.org



